Regarding application filed today (gross violations of art. 3 of the
Convention) via Polish Postal Service, in case it is tampered with

From: Michal Siemaszko <mhsiemaszko@7thraylabs.com>
To: ECHRInfo@echr.coe.int
Cc: commissioner@coe.int

Subject:  Regarding application filed today (gross violations of art. 3 of the Convention) via Polish Postal Service, in
case it is tampered with

Date: Tuesday, May 21,2019 4:46 PM
Size: 18.6 MB
Dear Sirs,

Since | can only use online fax service and unfortunately it does not
seem to work properly, hence this email. Kindly please forward this
information to person responsible for handling these.

On this day, May 21st 2019, package containing application
form-concerning gross violations of art. 3 of the Convention, among
other crimes-herein attached, along with two annexes and accompanying
documents, was mailed to the ECHR Registrar via Polish Postal Office, as
International Priority package, tracking number ‘CP 235 194 435 PL’
(https://emonitoring,poczta-polska.pl/?numer=CP235194435PL).

In case package is in any way tampered with, attached please find the
application form and two annexes contained in the package, confirmation
of posting the package today, and a photograph depicting contents of the
package.

Regards,

Michal H. Siemaszko

Address: ul. Gierymskich 4/9, 30-824 Krakéw, Poland
Phone: +48 723 039 978, +48 668 566 023

Email: mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net, mhs@into.software

Annexures:
+ Application form dated May 21st 2019
+ Annex to section E. Statement of the Facts
+ Annex to section I. List of accompanying documents
« Proof of postage dated May 21st 2019
« Photograph depicting contents of the package

Michal H. Siemaszko

Mobile: +48 723 039 978

Signal IM: +48668566023

Email: mhsiemaszko@7thraylabs.com

GPG fingerprint: A984AF850199E9B7BE04CEA2DF1EC11347635075
GPG key: http://ideas.into.software/publickey.asc

Skype: mhs7thraylabs

WWW: http://ideas.into.software/

LinkedIn: http://www.linkedin.com/in/mhsiemaszko/
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